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The Wilson-Finlay House, one of two Classical Revival structures remaining in
Clarke County, was built in 1846 as a front addition to a ten-room house erected
around 1843. Because of its deteriorated condition, the original portion was removed
some time after 1903. Restoration of the remaining structure is almost completed,
and today it dispiays the handsome style of an antebellum plantation home.

The house is a 2%-story frame structure with clapboard siding and a gabled roof.
The five-bay facade has a two-story central portico with two heavily proportioned
limestone columns of the Roman Doric order. The pediment features a box cornice and
a lunette. A decorative wrought iron rail encloses the balcony and the sides of the
lower porch ‘Both the front and balcony entrances are alike, having & single-leaf
six-panelled door surrounded by rectangular transom and side-lights and surmounted
by an entablature. The 6/6 double-hung sash windows are symmetrically arranged.
From the front, the two interior chimneys on the slope of the gable are visible.

On the north and south ends, the stark symmetry of the facade is broken by the
off-center porches. The two-story north porch is original and bears thin columns
and a wooden rail. The south porch has been replaced with a one-story screened
shed-roof porch. Two attic windows, similar to the main ones, appear in the ends
of each gable.

The rear of the house, on the east, is the only exterior portion not yet restored.
Since this was the wall which was attached to the original structure, its features
do not conform to the general symmetry of the facade. The one-story shed-roof porch
on the south half was added, though the date of the work is not known. On the ground
floor are two doors opening onto the porch, the smaller one being flanked by two
windows. In addition, three more windows appear on the north section of the rear.
The second floor features two windows on each end which were formerly doors leading
into the original house.

The interior is arranged on a simple central hall plan with a cross hall at the
rear. Flanking the hallway are a parlor and bedroom downstairs and two bedrooms on
the second floor. The end chimneys have fireplaces opening into each room, with painted
wooden mantels downstairs and marbelized mantels upstairs. The doors and windows
feature simple shouldered trim, with the windows having a wooden panel below. The
original brass cornices still appear above the living room windows. The ornately
moulded plaster of the chandelier-piece was removed in the 1930's when all the down-
stairs plaster was replaced with board and batten. At the same time, the rear cross
hall was partitioned into three sections, forming a kitchen, dining room and bedroom.
A former close s converted to a bathroom in 1973. The second floor is in poor
condition, and Tenovation began in 1975 when the walls of one bedroom were covered
with sheetrock.

The house is situated in a rural area on a 180-acre parcel of land with the fenced-
in yard area including approximately 2.7 acres. Only one original outbuilding, thought
to have been a kitchen, remains, though it has been moved from its original site. The
house is in fair condition, and as the facade restoration is completed, it recaptures
its original appearance.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Wilson-Finlay House is a fine example of the influence of the Classical Revival
style on rural residential architecture in Alabama. Elements of thé style appear in
the facade symmetry, the pedimented portico, the Doric columns, and the door and window
treatment. Though minor interior alterations have been made to provide more comfortable
living quarters, facade restoration has returned the exterior to its original appearance.
Constructed in 1846 for Dr. Joshua Sanford Wilson, the house today is one of two structure
remaining in Clarke County which displays the Class}cal Revival influence.
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In 1817 Dr. Joshua Sanford Wilson had come to Clarke County with his father,
Reverend Joshua Wilson, who was one of the founders of the Gainestown commmnity. Having
established himself as a leading citizen, Dr. Wilson acquired some property in Gaines-
town in 1843 which included a ten-room two-story frame house. A few years later he
hired a contractor from Maine named Mr. Fuller to construct a front addition to the
existing structure. Thereafter the property passed in 1873 to Joseph C. Smith and in
1903 to Annie Bigger Stabler. Sometime after Mrs. Stabler had purchased the house,
she determined that the original portion had deteriorated beyond repair and had it
demolished. Hence, only the front addition constructed for Dr. Wilson remains.

During the period that the Stabler family occupied the house, several interior
alterations were made, including replacing the downstairs plaster with board and batten
and dividing the rear cross hall into three rooms. When Louis Finlay, and indirect
descendant of Dr. Wilson, acquired the house in 1972, he began the restoration of the
exterior. Today the structure is in good condition and its facade has been restored
to its original appearance.
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Beginning at a point on the east side of Gainestown-Suggsville Public Road, said
point being the southwest corner of the southwest quarter of the southeast quarter

of Section 29, T6N, R4E, and proceeding along said public road in a northerly
direction approximately 240 feet to a point which begins the boundary of the yard of
the Wilson-Finlay House, thence northerly along said public road approximately 549
feet, thence northeasterly approximately 16 feet, thence southeasterly approximately
225 feet, thence east approximately 267 feet, thence south approximately 114 feet,
thence east 27 feet, thence south 114 feet, thence west approximately 216 feet, thence
slightly southwest approximately 162 feet to point of beginning on the Gainestown-
Suggsville Public Road.



